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From: (HSEMA) 
To: PD ; Emerman, Stuart (MPD);--(MPD);--(MPD);-­

(MPD) 
Cc: 

Subject: 

HSE A ; Wight, Lee (HSEMAfMPD);- (HSEMA); 
(HSEMA);-- ( - n em 

FW: Event on Mon ay 4 6 at RFI< 
Date: Monday, April 6, 2015 10:27:28 AM 

All, 

We have set up BabelStreet searches for today's event and w ill run t hrough them. If there are any 

specific terms you'd like us to add (crew names, t hreat language, etc.), please let me know. 

Thanks, 

1111 

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst 

Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysis Unit 

Washington Regional Threat Analysis Center (WRTAC) 

2720 Martin Lut her King Jr. Avenue SE 

Washington, DC 20032 

(202)- (office) 

(202)- (cell ) 

de.gov 

sle@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR) 

WRTAC Main: 202-481-3075, WRTAC@dc.gov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information contained in t his e-mail transmission is privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended 

for t he sole use of t he person(s) or entity named. If you are not t he intended recipient of t his 

transmission, t he dissemination, distribut ion, copying, or other use of this information is strictly 

prohibited . If you have received this email in error, please notify t he sender immediately and destroy 

all copies of this message and any attachments. 

1111 
I set up SMR on both Tweetdeck and Babel Street to monitor t he event for potential public safety 

implicat ions. The search details are described below. I am currently examining each search to see if 
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it is pulling in the type of data we are looking for, and adjusting as needed. 
 
On Tweetdeck, a geofence is running 1.5 miles around RFK stadium, pulling in any posts on Twitter in
the affiliated area.  The search is titled “geocode:38.8894643,-76.9731433,1.5mi”
 
On Babel Street I set up a data stream titled “RFK” with a 2km geofence around RFK stadium pulling
from Twitter, Facebook, Foursquare, and Instagram.  Additionally, I inputted key terms associated
with the event, including the performers, organizers, and location.  The filter associated with the
data stream is sorting so the posts must contain a key term related to potential violence or other
public safety implications.    The data stream and filter terms are listed below.
 
Thanks,
 

 
 
Data Stream Terms

·         "Backyard Band"
·         "Tom Band"
·         Bouncebeat
·         "Radio All Stars"
·         "ABM"
·         "TCB"
·         "BYB"
·         "4ey the future"
·         "pearis j"
·         "y-n-g"
·         "aja band"
·         "patricelive"
·         "silver starlettes"
·         CSS
·         RFK
·         RFK stadium
·         Court social services
·         DC CSS
·         DC soccer
·         soccer stadium
·         concert stadium
·         RFK today
·         stadium today
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
·         concert RFK
·         CSS RFK
·         CSS stadium

 
Filter Terms

·         protest
·         demonstration
·         rally
·         march
·         gathering
·         assembling
·         assemble
·         armed
·         weapon
·         gun
·         rifle
·         knife
·         fire
·         evacuation
·         emergency
·         violence
·         assassination
·         attack
·         death
·         assault
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C0079

• fight 

• stab 

• stabbing 

• stabbed 

• active shooter 

• shooting 

• gunshots 

• shots fired 

• lockdown 

• hostage 

• explosion 

• explode 

• explosive 

• bomb 

• bomb threat 

• improvised explosive device 

• IED 

• suspicious package 

• suspicious device 

• suspicious substance 

• suspicious 

• hazard 

• hazardous 

• murder 

• shank 

• attack 

• hurt 

• jack up 

• hit 

Health and Emergency Service Intelligence Analysis Unit Intern (HESIAU) 
Washin ton Re ional Threat Analysis Center (WRTAC) 
Email: de gov 
Phone:202 
2720 Maliin Luther King Jr. A venue SE 
Washington, DC 20032 

Health and Emergency Service Intelligence Analysis Unit Intern (HESIAU) 
Washin~ lueat Analysis Center (WRTAC) 
Email: - dcgov 
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C0080

Phone:202-
2720 MartinLuili:-'King Jr. Avenue SE 
Washington, DC 20032 

Hi-

Per our conversat ion, t hanks for taking another quick look at t his before t he event kicks off today. I'll 

also look and see what I can find . 

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

CONFIDENTIALl1Y NOTICE 

The information contained in t his e-mail transmission is privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended 

for t he sole use of t he person(s) or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of t his 

transmission, t he dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this information is strictly 

prohibited . If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy 

all copies of this message and any attachments. 

I doubt there will be much chatter about it until maybe the day of. Below is the info. Thanks, Mike 
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We received confirmation this evening that Court Social Services will go forward with their planned event on
Monday; however, there will be no live bands performing. The event is scheduled for 1200-1900 hours on Lot 8A
of RFK Stadium. They expect to have up to 1400 CSS youth in attendance. DC Events is providing security for the
venue itself and I believe that they have also paid for a reimbursable detail of 7 Officers for traffic control. SSB will
have 15 Officers and 4 Sergeants detailed to the area for the day. They will assign a couple members close to the
venue entrance, but most will be patrolling the area around the stadium including the residential area, and the area
around Stadium-Armory Metro Station and the bus stops along 19th Street.
 
 
 
From:  (HSEMA) 
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 8:11 AM
To:  (MPD);  (MPD)
Cc: Wight, Lee (HSEMA/MPD)
Subject: FW: Event on Monday 4/6 at RFK
 
Good morning,
 
I wanted to reach out and coordinate with you regarding the below request to ensure we are not
duplicating any efforts. Have you had any luck so far with finding additional information re: the
below? Are there any key terms/phrases/hash tags you’re seeing pop up?
 
Please let me know how we can be of assistance on this.
 
Thanks so much,

 

Supervisory Intelligence Analyst
Law Enforcement Intelligence Analysis Unit
Washington Regional Threat Analysis Center (WRTAC)
2720 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20032
(202)  (office)
(202)  (cell)

dc.gov
sle@dhs.sgov.gov (SIPR)

 
WRTAC Main: 202-481-3075, WRTAC@dc.gov
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and CONFIDENTIAL. It is
intended for the sole use of the person(s) or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient of this transmission, the dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this
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information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Emerman, Stuart (MPD)"
<stuart.emerman@dc.gov>
Date: April 2, 2015 at 17:00:03 EDT
To: "Wight, Lee (HSEMA/MPD)"
<Lee.Wight@dc.gov>
Subject: Event on Monday 4/6 at RFK

Apparently there is some sort of CSS (Court
Social Services) youth event taking place on
Monday at RFK involving them and we can’t
seem to get any information on it.  Can you
have your folks take a look at social media to
see if there is any info about what the event
actually is and if we can determine what sort of
groups may be attending?  Intel is doing the
same on our side. 
 
My guess is that this is some sort of juvenile call
in, like CSOSA does with the adults, but we are
not sure yet.  Either way, we want to see if
there is social media chatter from crews about
who is coming, etc.  Thanks. 
 
 
Acting Inspector Stuart
Emerman
Metropolitan Police Department
Homeland Security Bureau
Tactical Information Division
300 Indiana Avenue NW, Room 5031
Washington, DC 20001
202-  (Desk)
202-  (Cell)
 
Character is higher than intellect. A
great soul will be strong to live as
well as think.  Ralph Waldo Emerson 
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